
Information Governance Team

Postal Address:

Coventry City Council 

PO Box 15

Council House 

Coventry

CV1 5RR 

www.coventry.gov.uk 
E-mail: infogov@coventry.gov.uk 
Phone: 024 7697 5408

13 February 2023 

Dear Sir/Madam

Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR) 
Request ID: FOI479058973 

Thank you for your request for information relating to high carbon infrastructure and fossil fuel
extraction planning.

You have requested the following information:

1. Has the Council approved any new *1 or expanded *2 roads or road junctions in its area
from 1st January 2019 until 1st January 2023? Please list which ones were accepted. 

*1 The intention of this question is to understand overall increases in road capacity, rather
than recent housing developments. Please exclude minor roads built exclusively to connect
new housing to the pre-existing road network. 

No. Whilst the Council has approved new road or junction schemes, such as the A45 Eastern
Green junction, during 2019-23, these have been connected directly with new housing sites. Other
approved schemes across the city have been either connected with the Local Air Quality Action
Plan, or with the provision of new cycling or public realm infrastructure or enhanced public
transport.

*2 An expanded road or road junction is one that has increased capacity for motor vehicle
traffic, not counting bus lanes, cycle infrastructure, or pedestrian infrastructure. Please
include roads and junctions where new lanes have been added. 

2. Has the council approved any new or expanded airport runways, terminals, measures to
increase passenger numbers or other planning proposals that expand airport capacity in its



area since 1st January 2019 until 1st January 2023? Please list which ones were accepted. 

No - there are no airports contained within the city boundary. The nearest airport, Coventry Airport,
is in City Council ownership, but planning approval for the construction of a battery Gigafactory on
the Airport runway has been granted outline planning approval. Therefore, the Airport is more likely
to be decommissioned than expanded. 

3. Has the Council approved any planning applications for fossil fuel extraction projects
proposed in its area since 1st January 2019 until 1st January 2023? Please list which ones
were accepted, including where relevant fossil fuel projects that were later 'called in' by
central government. 

By fossil fuel extraction projects we mean: any oil wells and fields (on or offshore), coal
mines, fracking and shale gas, gas, natural (including liquified) gas (on or off shore) plants,
and unabated fossil fuel generation and power plants well as related infrastructure such as
pipelines and terminals for the fossil fuels. 

There are no fossil fuel extractions projects proposed or active within Coventry. We have not had
any applications for fossil fuel extraction projects.

The supply of information in response to a FOI/EIR request does not confer an automatic right to
re-use the information. You can use any information supplied for the purposes of private study and
non-commercial research without requiring further permission. Similarly, information supplied can
also be re-used for the purposes of news reporting. An exception to this is photographs. Please
contact us if you wish to use the information for any other purpose.

For information, we publish a variety of information such as:  FOI/EIR Disclosure Log, Publication
Scheme, Facts about Coventry and Open Data that you may find of useful if you are looking for
information in the future.

If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our response.
Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt of our response to
your original request – email: infogov@coventry.gov.uk

If you are unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information Commissioner,
who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email icocasework@ico.org.uk.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response.

Yours faithfully

Information Governance


